TEXAS FORENSIC

SCIENCE COMMISSION
| Justice Through Science

September 19, 2018

Via First Class Mail

Mr. Tommy E. Harrell
TDCJ# 1017089

Michael Unit

2664 FM 2054

Tennessee Colony, TX 75886

Re: TFSC Case No. 18.28- Harrell, Tommy E. (Longview PD; Questioned Documents &
Crime Scene Investigation)

Dear Mr. Harrell:

This letter is to inform you that the referenced complaint was dismissed for failure to state
any allegations of professional negligence or misconduct against an accredited forensic laboratory
or forensic analyst working in an accredited laboratory. The Longview Police Department does
not have an accredited crime laboratory, and the Commission does not have jurisdiction over peace
officers’ conduct during custodial interviews.

I have enclosed a list of innocence clinics in Texas should you wish to submit your case
for possible representation. Thank you.

Sincerely,
Kathryn Adams
Commission Coordinator
/mka
Encl.

[P] 1.888.296.4232 « [F] 1.888.305.2432 « [E] info@fsc.texas.gov



